Brett Duboff

Design Consultant

Summary

User Experience Designer with 5+ years of experience with a background in graphic design. Skilled in data visualizations, wireframing, and user research that drives user engagement. Brett uses Figma and Adobe Creative Suite to work with companies that have a mission to combat climate change.

Work Experience

Design Volunteer, Climate Action Tech

September 2022 - Present

- Designing a directory for climate-focused people in community to network.
- Assisting in CAT Roulette, which makes it easier for community members to meet each other.

Boston Chapter Lead, Climate Designers

February 2021 - Present

 Building a local community for a leading advocacy organization, bringing together creatives to take action on climate change through in-person and virtual events every 3 months.

UX Design Consultant, Ecopreneur

June 2023 - August 2023

- Designed and implemented the school portal that will be used by students and school admins for the volunteering platform.
- Worked with a team of 6 members to ensure a successful product launch.

UX Designer & Co-Founder, Germ Network

May 2020 - May 2023

- Collaborated with a remote team to design a messaging app with detailed wireframes and prototypes on Figma.
- Lead user research sessions and interviewed 30 potential users to inform strategic user experience decisions.

User Experience Design, elphi

January 2020 - February 2020

- Redesigned elphi's platform by creating a refined pipeline and mortgage details pages.
- Worked with a team of designers to create wireframes and redesigned the portal based off of interviews from 10 loan agents.

Skills

Boston, Massachusetts, USA

https://www.brettduboff.com/

bduboff@gmail.com

Wireframes

Prototypes

User Research

User Interviews

Usability Testing

Web Design

Data Visualization

Data Analysis

Programs

Figma

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Premiere

Lightroom

Squarespace

Wix

Framer

Hobbies

Running

Photography

Fantasy Sports

Sustainability

Education

User Experience Design Fellow, General Assembly

November 2019 - February 2020

Masters in Graphic Design, Suffolk University

September 2015 - August 2018

Bachelors in Psychology, Connecticut College

September 2010 - August 2014